

~~TOP SECRET~~ / (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ //X1

(b)(3) CIAAct

[redacted] OMS-00007-04
13 January 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

(b)(3) CIAAct
(b)(6)

ATTENTION: Assistant IG for Investigations

[redacted]

FROM:

(b)(3) CIAAct [redacted] M.D. (b)(3) CIAAct
(b)(6) [redacted] Medical Services [redacted]

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: ~~(TS)~~ [redacted] Draft Special Review-
Counterterrorism Detention and
Interrogation Program (2003-7123-IG)

REFERENCE: Memo for Multi, frm IG, dtd 2 Jan 04
Same Subject (IG 2004-0003)

Reference memorandum from the Inspector General
requests comments on the subject Draft Special Review.
Following are our comments.

[redacted]
(b)(3) CIAAct
(b)(6)

[redacted]
(b)(3) NatSecAct

[redacted]
(b)(3) CIAAct
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ / (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ //X1

~~TOP SECRET~~ / (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ / X1
(b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ / (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ / X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) ~~NOFORN~~ //X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN~~ //X1

(b)(1) ~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] NOFORN//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted]

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted]) Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] NOFORN//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted]

(b)(1) ~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) ~~NOFORN~~//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct (b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: ~~(TS)~~ Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) ~~NOFORN~~//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] , NOFORN//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS) [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] , NOFORN//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

(b)(1) ~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ /X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted]) Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

(b)(1) ~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ /X1

(b)(1) TOP SECRET/ [redacted] (b)(1) NOFORN//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct (b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

[Large redacted area containing the main body of the document]

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

TOP SECRET/ [redacted] (b)(1) NOFORN//X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~/X1
(b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~/X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN//X1~~

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

[Large redacted area containing the main body of the document]

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN//X1~~

(b)(1) ~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN//X1~~
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN//X1~~

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted], NOFORN//X1

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted], NOFORN//X1

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ / (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ / X1

SUBJECT: (TS) [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ / (b)(1) [redacted] (b)(3) NatSecAct [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ / X1

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN~~ /X1

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

[Large redacted area containing the main body of the document]

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(5)

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN~~ /X1

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ [redacted] ~~NOFORN//X1~~

SUBJECT: ~~(TS)~~ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(5)



~~TOP SECRET~~ [redacted] ~~NOFORN//X1~~
(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN//X1~~

SUBJECT: (TS/ [redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

(b)(5)



~~TOP SECRET~~ (b)(1) (b)(3) NatSecAct ~~NOFORN//X1~~

(b)(1)
(b)(3) NatSecAct

~~TOP SECRET~~ / [redacted] (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ //X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

SUBJECT: (TS/[redacted] Draft Special Review-Counter-
terrorism Detention and Interrogation Program

[redacted] (b)(5)

[redacted] OMS concerns about conflict of interest, noted above, were no where more graphic than in the setting in which the same individuals applied an EIT which only they were approved to employ, judged both its effectiveness and detainee resilience, and implicitly proposed continued use of the technique—at a daily compensation reported to be \$1800/day, or four times that of interrogators who could not use the technique.

[redacted] (b)(5)

Attachments:
As stated

~~TOP SECRET~~ / [redacted] (b)(1) [redacted] ~~NOFORN~~ //X1
(b)(3) NatSecAct

LIV/LEI L. NOTES